EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Zoom Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held on Monday the 8th February 2021 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 3rd day of February 2020

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 11th January 2021
- 3. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 4. Planning
 - a. Neighbourhood Plan
 - b. The following applications have been received: -
 - i. 21/00264/TCA T1 Walnut prune all over by 2m to manage size next to highway and driveway; T2 Gingko – prune all laterals over the garage roof by 2m to minimise damage to garage at Edington Cottage 2 Inmead for Mr Phil Threlfall
 - ii. 20/11615/VAR Variation of Condition 2 of 19/06212/FUL to substitute the approved drawing numbers with new application drawings to reflect alterations at Ashton View 5 Longlands Close for Mr & Mrs Parmley
 - iii. 20/11633/FUL Removal of existing outbuilding and the erection of 3 no. dwellings, with associated access, parking, turning, landscaping and private amenity space; erection of associated cartshed. Blocking up of existing access at Land at Greater Lane Farm, Westbury Road for I and D Smith
 - c. The following decisions have been received:-
- 5. Policing
 - a. Police Report
- 6. Playfield
- 7. WC Report.
 - a. Parish Newsletters forwarded by email.
 - b. Wiltshire e-newsletter

- c. As well as the Review of the WC Local Plan there is the review of the Gypsies and Travellers Plan the deadline for both is the 3rd March
- d. National Census Day 21 March
- e. Westbury Incinerator
- 8. Highway Matters/ Footpaths/CATG
 - a. Notice received of closure of Monastery Road from the Church to The Weir from 25 Feb to 3 Mar between 0700 and 1700 to carry out Footway reconstruction
 - b. Salisbury Hollow
- 9. Finances.
 - a. Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:
 - i. Hiscock Engineers £300 for repairs to PF rocking swing
 - ii. Miles & Francis for Grounds maintenance to PF, CP and other work £300
 - iii. Refund Mr Pollard for Mirage Signs for CP notice £42
 - iv. Southern Trees Survey Invoice £245
 - v. Parish Hall Room hire £42
 - vi. CPRE Subscription £36
 - vii. Local Council Review Subscription £17
 - b. The following haves been received:
 - i. AB grant for SID £2122.96
 - ii. BG fee of £50 for Burial of Gilbert Green
- 10. Burial Ground.
 - a. Request received for a Memorial for Sheila Gardner
 - b. Tree Survey report received
- 11. Car Park
 - a. Sign
 - b. Planning re lighting
- 12. Correspondence:
 - a. WALC Circular February 2021
 - b. BKVC CPRE seem reasonably confidant that the competition will be run this year
- 13. News items
- 14. Date of next Meeting: Monday 8th March 2021.